
From:  Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>

Sent time:  07/17/2020 06:44:03 PM

To:  Tomas Carranza <tomas.carranza@lacity.org>

Cc:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>; Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Follow Up Ltr - Invitation to edit
 

No Documents Available At This Time

On Fri, Jul 17, 2020 at 3:23 PM Tomas Carranza <tomas.carranza@lacity.org> wrote:
The appendices can be found here:
https://planning.lacity.org/development-services/eir/hollywood-center-project-1  

On Fri, Jul 17, 2020 at 3:06 PM Tomas Carranza <tomas.carranza@lacity.org> wrote:
In a call with Tom from a couple of weeks ago, he said the freeway analysis was in an appendix to the DEIR. At the time, I
believe he gave us the attachment #. If we don't have it or if the DEIR is no longer accessible, then we will have to tell Luci that
the letter is fine as is.

On Fri, Jul 17, 2020 at 2:51 PM Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org> wrote:
If Tom completed a freeway analysis based on our interim guidance, I don't know if he ever shared it with us.

I've copied Eduardo in case they sent it to him.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Luciralia Ibarra (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-noreply@google.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 15, 2020 at 4:59 PM
Subject: Follow Up Ltr - Invitation to edit
To: <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>
Cc: <wes.pringle@lacity.org>

luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org has invited you to edit the following document:

Follow Up Ltr

Hi Wes/Eddie,
Sharing this with you at Tomas' request. Please see the last comment on the second
page for additional DOT input on the TAG discussion.
Thank you!
Luci

Open in Docs

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online. 

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org shared a document with you from Google

Docs.

-- 

mailto:tomas.carranza@lacity.org
https://planning.lacity.org/development-services/eir/hollywood-center-project-1
mailto:tomas.carranza@lacity.org
mailto:eddie.guerrero@lacity.org
mailto:drive-shares-noreply@google.com
mailto:eddie.guerrero@lacity.org
mailto:wes.pringle@lacity.org
mailto:luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i6X0TtxewfpWAK0Xnn26QytzdwPw2R8P4NwiK1oWoPg/edit?usp=sharing_eil&ts=5f0f9878
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i6X0TtxewfpWAK0Xnn26QytzdwPw2R8P4NwiK1oWoPg/edit?usp=sharing_eip&ts=5f0f9878
mailto:luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org
http://drive.google.com


Edward Guerrero Jr.

Senior Transportation Engineer
Transportation Planning & Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8476 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the
addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender
immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

-- 
 

Tomas Carranza, PE

Principal Transportation Engineer                

Transportation Planning & Land Use Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.5900 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the
addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender
immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the
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immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

-- 

Edward Guerrero Jr.

Senior Transportation Engineer
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Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee,
an agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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